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Louie Sneddon

Subject: FW: Land off Moorthorpe Way, Owlthorpe

 

From: SCHOFIELD, Fay (OWLTHORPE MEDICAL CENTRE) <fay.schofield@nhs.net>  
Sent: 14 October 2019 16:07 
To: Luke Herring <Luke.Herring@avanthomes.co.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Land off Moorthorpe Way, Owlthorpe 
  

Hi Luke, 

  

Many thanks for emailing me,  As you may be aware I am the practice manager of Owlthorpe Surgery  If 
possible I would like to work along side of you to promote your new homes as this will generate new 
patients for us, which is what I am wanting, 

  

Do you think in the near future you may be interested in coming in to chat about your new development 

  

Regards 

  

Fay  

  
Fay Schofield 
  
Practice Manager 
Owlthorpe Surgery 
Moorthorpe Bank 
Sheffield 
S20 6PD 
  
Primary Care Support Manager 
(Service Improvement) 
Primary Care Team 
Sheffield CCG  
  
My working days are Monday -Thursday  
  
   

The contents of this e-mail are confidential and protected by copyright.  The email is intended for the named 
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee (or a person acting on behalf of and with the authority of the 
addressee) and have received this e-mail by mistake any copying, disclosure or dissemination of the contents of 
this e-mail to any third party is strictly forbidden by the sender. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
contact the sender immediately by return of email fay.schofield@nhs.net and then delete this e-mail and destroy 
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any copies thereof. Please also note that Owlthorpe Surgery endeavours at all times to keep its network free of 
viruses. You should, however, scan this e-mail and any attachments to it for any viruses. Owlthorpe Surgery will 
not be held responsible for any viruses which may be transmitted upon receipt of this e-mail or the opening of any 
attachment thereto. Unless otherwise stated, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and 
do not necessarily represent those of Owlthorpe Surgery Emails may be monitored. 

  
  
  
  

From: Luke Herring <Luke.Herring@avanthomes.co.uk> 
Sent: 08 October 2019 14:54 
To: SCHOFIELD, Fay (OWLTHORPE MEDICAL CENTRE) 
Subject: Land off Moorthorpe Way, Owlthorpe  
  
Good afternoon Fay, 
  
I’d been passed your contact details by our planning consultant DLP as I understand you’ve recently been in touch to 
discuss the Owlthorpe development currently submitted for planning. 
  
I’d tried to contact you via the Surgery telephone no. but had been unable to get through. My contact details are 
however set out in the email footer below and I would be pleased to speak with you at a convenient time to discuss 
our proposed scheme.  
  
I look forward to hearing from you in due course.  
  
Best Regards 
  
Luke Herring MRTPI 
Land Manager 
  
M:           07341 099960 
E:            Luke.Herring@avanthomes.co.uk 
  
Avant Homes Central, C3 & C4 Holmewood Business Park, Holmewood, Chesterfield, S42 5US 
  

 
  
  
  

This e-mail is from the Avant Homes group of companies. Avant Homes Holdings Limited, is registered in England & 
Wales with registered number 8114978 and its registered office is at Avant House, 6 and 9 Tallys End, Barlborough, 
Chesterfield S43 4WP. Avant Homes (Scotland) Limited is registered in Scotland with registered number SC024489 
and its registered office is at Argyll Court, Castle Business Park, Stirling, FK9 4TT. Avant Homes (England) Limited is 
registered in England & Wales with registered number 01043597 and its registered office is at Avant House, 6 and 9 
Tallys End, Barlborough, Chesterfield S43 4WP. Avant Homes (Midlands), Avant Homes (North East), Avant Homes 
(Scotland) and Avant Homes (Yorkshire) are operating divisions of the Avant Homes group of companies. This 



3

message is intended only for the named addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If 
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, copy or take any action or place any reliance on it. If 
you have received this message in error, please return to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message 
and any attachments accompanying it from your computer immediately. We may monitor all e-mails sent to or from 
this or any other office of the firm for compliance with our internal policies. Internet e-mail is not necessarily secure. 
We do not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.  
 
This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by Mimecast.  
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  

 
 
**************************************************************************************
****************************** 
 
This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended 
recipient please inform the 
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. 
Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any 
action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation. 
 
NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in 
England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other 
sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services. 
 
For more information and to find out how you can switch, 
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail 
 

 
 
 

**** This message originates from outside of our organisation. Consider carefully 
whether you should click on any links, open any attachments or reply. If in 
doubt, please contact Business Systems for advice ****  
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